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Re: Comcast Notice of TPUC Receipt of Application for or Amendment to Certificate of 
Franchise Authority and Official Request for Information 

Dear Mr. John Hutton, 

I am the City Attorney for the City of Franklin. I am in receipt of the notice letter relative to Comcast Cable 
Communications Management, LLC, which was just delivered to the Mayor. 

The City of Franklin has one (1) activated PEG channel with Comcast and it is the only PEG channel 
activated at this time. The City has been in discussions with Comcast as recently as last week relative to the 
PEG channel and the City' s temporary move to a new location. The City does not pay for the PEG channel. 
The City would like to continue the current arrangement. 

Sincerely, 

SV\Clu,~ 12. P:,~~~ 
Shauna R. Billingsley U 
City Attorney 

Cc: Ken Moore, Mayor 
Eric Stuckey, City Administrator 
Milissa Reierson, Chief Communications Officer 
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